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(erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org); maldridge@ecoact.org
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STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

G. BROWN IJR., Governor.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE

EDMUND

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

Public Meeting on Macro Consumption Draft White Papers Presentation

Date: July 7',
2011

Location:
Golden Gate Room,
CPUC

Time:
9:30 am-3:30 pm

Webinar:
https://wwwl.gotomeeting.com/join/305220857

Meeting ID: 305-
220-857

Conference Call
number: 1-866-
812-8481

Participant code:
4545236#

Dear Participants in A.08-07-021 and R.09-11-014,
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The purpose of this meeting is to allow interested parties to participate in the public meeting
on the results of the CPUC-commissioned Macro-Consumption Draft White Papers. Three
different studies will be presented by three research teams. Meeting participants will have an
opportunity to pose questions and interact with the research teams.

The draft white papers provide detailed assessments of the benefits and tradeoffs associated
with using “top-down” approaches to quantify the load impacts of utility-administered energy
efficiency programs. The studies explore the applicability of such methods to the CPUC’s
evaluation, measurement, and verification (EM&YV) needs and objectives. Interest in “top-
down” or “macro consumption” based approaches is driven by the CPUC’s need to explore robust
methods to assess progress towards achieving the carbon emission reductions resulting from energy
efficiency required by AB 32 and the Commission’s adoption of the California Energy Efficiency
Strategic Plan, which is intended to set the utility programs on a course towards market
transformation-oriented goals. The draft white papers also include proposals to conduct a
follow-on pilot study to implement and test the recommended approaches by each study.

PLEASE NOTE:

The three Macro Consumption draft white papers will be posted for public comments
a week after the public meeting date. Interested parties will have a two-week period
after the posting date to provide comments and questions on the white papers.
Responses to the public comments and questions will be provided in attachments to
the final white paper which will be public available.

If you have any questions, please contact Ayat Osman at ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov with MCM WS on
the subject line or call (415) 703-5953.

Kindest Regards,

Ayat Osman, Ph.D.

Energy Efficiency Section

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
Phone (415) 703-5953

e-mail  aeo@cpuc.ca.gov

Draft Agenda:
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9:30 am -10:00 am

10:00 am -10:45 am

10:45am-11:00 am

11:00 am-11:45 pm

11:45am-12:00 pm

12:00 pm- 1:00 pm

1:00 pm- 1:45 pm

1:45 pm - 2:00 pm

2:00pm - 3:30pm

Introduction and Meeting Purpose

Presentation of first white paper findings and recommendations

Q/A

Presentation of second white paper findings and recommendations

Q/A

Break for lunch

Presentation of third white paper findings and recommendations

Q/A

Roundtable discussion
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